

From: George Moynihan

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: October 01, 2013

Subject: FCC File# 0593-EX-PL-2013

Message:

File No. 0593-EX-PL-2013

Ref. 21442

Ms. Nguyen:

In further reply to your inquiry dated September 6, 2013, this is to advise you that FAA coordination is still pending, but has not yet been completed. BAE Systems is continuing to follow-up with FAA regarding this request, but as of this date the coordination has not been completed.

In addition, BAE Systems has been advised that the regional FAA coordinator has retired and a new replacement is in the process of being trained, so it appears that additional time is required to complete the coordination.

Accordingly, an additional 30 days is requested to allow for the FAA personnel to assume new duties, and for this coordination to be completed.

Please let me know if you have any questions regarding this status report.

Respectfully submitted,

Jeff Rummel
Attorney for BAE Systems